
Public Meeting Notice

WHAT: Public Meeting of the Chinese Progressive Association (CPA) Board of Directors

WHEN: October 1, 2023 10am-1pm PST

WHERE: Online (Registration Required)

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwpcemorT8uHdzu5ntTs7qSVflRLrOLoyDG

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about
joining the meeting.

If technical support is needed, please contact: sophie@cpasf.org

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwpcemorT8uHdzu5ntTs7qSVflRLrOLoyDG
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Sophie Pham
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Chinese Progressive Association (CPA) Board Meeting Posting 10/1/23
Date: Thursday, August 31, 2023 4:46:24 PM
Attachments: Public Meeting Notice 10.01.23.pdf

 

Hello,

I am reaching out to publicly list an upcoming Board of Directors meeting for the
Chinese Progressive Association. Please send a confirmation of receipt, thank you!

Sophie
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